

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 8, 1951

Mr. Roy Timmons
Clayton, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Timmons:

About a year ago last April you will recall you were in my office and we discussed the matter of your report on carbon dioxide production, as well as the liquids and solids extracted.

This letter is not only a reminder but a request that we receive from you at your earliest possible convenience, a report for the year 1950 and for January through May inclusive of 1951. This should be reported on a C-114 form, listing each well separately as for the gas taken and your plant as a whole - as to liquids and solids.

Yours very truly,

ELVIS A. UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir

1. *Chlorophyll a* (Chl *a*)

3. The Commission has also been informed that the Government of the Republic of the Philippines has been requested to provide information on the situation of human rights in the country, particularly in the area of the treatment of political prisoners.

1. *Phragmites australis* (Cav.) Trin. ex Steud.